
From: Jeff Risden
To: Water Permits
Cc: Brad Harris
Subject: SOP 03002 - Black Bear Resort
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 9:02:31 AM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. *** 

Please see attached comments.  We received the final permit on Friday, however the 30 day public
comment period has not expired and some corrections regarding the system type and development
it serves need to be corrected.  Please let me know if there are any questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Jeff
 

 
Jeff Risden
GENERAL COUNSEL

Adenus Group, LLC | 849 Aviation Pkwy, Smyrna, TN 37167
Direct: 615.220.7171 | Toll Free: 888.4.ADENUS Ext: 145 | Mobile: 615.691.2018 | Fax: 615.220.7207
 
NOTICE: This message is from an attorney and intended only for the addressee and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and/or attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy, retain or
forward this message or any attachment. Please notify the sender immediately and delete all  copies of the message and
any attachments. Neither the transmission of this message or any attachment, nor any error in transmission, constitutes a
waiver of any applicable legal privilege. 
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February 15, 2018 

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation 
Attn: Mr. Brad Harris 
Land Based Systems Unit Manager 
William R. Snodgrass Tower, 11th Floor 
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave. 
Nashville, TN 37243 

VIA Email to: water.perm.its@tn.gov 

RE: SOP-03002; Black Bear Ridge Resort 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

851 Avlatlon Parkway 
Smyrna, TN 37167 

Pursuant to Rule 0400-40-05-.06(11), Tennessee Wastewater Systems, Inc. ("TWSf') 
submits the following comment with respect to the above referenced permit. 

On the first page of the draft permit it states that the permit is for the operation of a 
recirculating sand filter and the system is to serve approximately 14 cabins in the Black Bear Ridge 
Resort. TWSI requests this information be changed to accurately state that there is a Bio-clere system 
installed which serves approximately 100 units. 

TWSI appreciates your attention and consideration of this change. 
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